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NOTICE OF COMPLAINT
TO: Abby Myers (Defendant),
Student Government President, Vice President, Senate, Judiciary,
Dr. Bruce and Dr. Rodriguez (Student Government Advisors)
FROM: Muhammad Hanzala (Chief Justice of the Supreme Court)
SUBJECT: Election Code Violations
DATE: 03/28/2025

The Supreme Court has received a complaint from a petitioner that your campaign has violated
the Campaigning Regulations as set by the Election Code and the Supreme Court. The petitioner
alleged that:

I- Antonio Romo posted an Instagram story on his private account promoting all the
candidates of the Bobcat First Alliance. This was done on March 27", during the
designated voting period.

The petitioner alleged that this is a violation of our memorandum issued on March 26™, where
we held that any active campaigning during the voting period would constitute as 3 Class A
violations.

The Court has unanimously voted on dismissing this complaint.

In accordance with our change of procedures to accommodate election certification in a timely
manner, a detailed opinion on this dismissal will be issued at a later date (past the 24-hour
deadline to issue opinions).

Please accept this as an official dismissal of the complaint.



